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Welcome & Introduction

Welcome to Responding to Solicitations

This training session provides an overview of responding to an 
invitation for bid (IFB) using the eMaryland Marketplace Advantage 
(eMMA), including acknowledging receipt of the solicitation and 
preparing a response. 

Latest Session: Intro to eMMA for 
Vendors 

https://www.gotostage.com/channel/b4cbe496a8a047aba4142341aa97ce83/recording/c0dd539b25264b43bdbc63dcf6b97b2d/watch
https://www.gotostage.com/channel/b4cbe496a8a047aba4142341aa97ce83/recording/c0dd539b25264b43bdbc63dcf6b97b2d/watch
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Learning Objectives 

Identify eMMA and its role in State procurement

Search for and locate public solicitations

Add solicitations to their vendor profile

Acknowledge receipt of a solicitation and confirm intent

Prepare a solicitation response and add pricing items

Upon completion of this course, the participant will be able to:  



eMaryland Marketplace Advantage 

Connects the vendor community with contracting 
opportunities from state, county, and local government

Registered vendors receive notices of bid opportunities, 
can submit bid responses online, and may obtain bid 
results

A procurement platform that’s comprehensive, versatile, 
and collaborative – the connection between State and 
business

Open, transparent, and efficient procurement process

What is eMMA and why is it important?



Where’s eMMA? 

Quick route to the eMMA homepage

emma.maryland.gov

procurement.maryland.gov
Scroll down to Vendors section and 
keep an eye out for the large yellow 
box with eMMA logo

http://emma.maryland.gov
https://procurement.maryland.gov/


eMMA Login Page

Let’s jump in! 

Your eMMA homepage: 
Login
Registration 
FAQs
QRGs
eMMA.HelpDesk

Homepage links are 
available to everyone



Accessing Public Solicitations 

From your Vendor Dashboard 



Browsing Public Solicitations 

Increasing Your Visibility on eMMA

https://www.gotostage.com/channel/b4cbe496a8a047aba4142341aa97ce83/recording/a55ca56d881d4c568b8ffd941551f08b/watch


Advanced Search – Solicitations



Selecting a Solicitation

Blue text is clickable to 
select or sort 

Clicking the solicitation 
title provides details 
and info



Add to My Solicitations 



Acknowledge Receipt of Solicitation



Confirm Intent to Submit Response 



Confirm: We Will Not Respond 

Confirm intent as: NOT RESPOND
and proceed with ‘Submit’ button

Track within ‘My Solicitations’



Confirm: We Will Respond 

Confirm intent as:
WILL RESPOND

Tracking remains



Prepare Response 



Manage Response Team

Invite colleagues and 
teammates to access 
the solicitation 

Select a contact from 
your established team, 
or quickly create a new 
contact



Complete Pricing Section  



Ensuring Successful Submission

Are you looking at the most current Round/Amendment of the 
solicitation?

Have you acknowledged all Rounds (if required)? 

Did you upload your attachment(s)? 

If changing or carrying forward a bid/proposal in a new round, 
did you re-upload your attachment(s) and delete old docs? 

Is there a pricing tab/line item(s) to be completed? 

Did you read the indicators in the confirmation popup?  

Do you know how to access previous or current responses? 

Have you added correct contacts to your bid/proposal so team 
members can access the response? 



Validate & Submit Response



Response Successfully Submitted



Response History



Responding to Amended Solicitations

Amendments, also known as rounds, are used in eMMA 
to modify an existing solicitation 

New rounds are created when needs of the project 
change in pricing or requirements

If you’ve submitted a bid previously, two options: 
Submit a NEW response, or
Resubmit your previous (or bring forward to 
most current round) in order to stay responsive

QRG: Submit Response to Amended Solicitation

https://procurement.maryland.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/12/2021/06/4ASubmit_Bid_Amended_Solicitation_VendorQRG.pdf


You made it! 

Now you’re confident in being able to: 

Identify eMMA and its role in State procurement

Search for and locate public solicitations

Add solicitations to their vendor profile

Acknowledge receipt of a solicitation and confirm intent

Prepare a solicitation response and add pricing items



Technical Support & Help

Contact the eMMA Help Desk if you…

Receive a notification that ‘registration has 
been refused/unsuccessful’

Receive an error at login that ‘access is 
denied’

Receive an error when attempting to reset 
your password

Wish to request a UNSPSC code be added to 
the system

Questions specific to the solicitation should 
be directed to the identified Procurement 

Officer, including verified bid response.



Resources and Links 

MBE Program 

SBR Program 

VSBE Program

Maryland Procurement
Academy 

In case you’re interested

UNSPSC Code Lookup

eMMA Vendor Web Channel

https://gomdsmallbiz.maryland.gov/Pages/mbe-Program.aspx
https://gomdsmallbiz.maryland.gov/Pages/sbr-Program.aspx
https://gomdsmallbiz.maryland.gov/Pages/VSBE-Program.aspx
https://procurement.maryland.gov/training/
https://procurement.maryland.gov/training/
https://www.unspsc.org/
https://www.gotostage.com/channel/emmavendortraining


Thank you! 

We appreciate you hanging out 
with us today! 

Any questions regarding:
Locating/adding solicitations
Acknowledging receipt
Adding price/line items
Uploading attachments
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